



U.S. Department of Justice

Office of the Solicitor General

Washington, D.C. 20530

October 23, 2025

Honorable Scott S. Harris
Clerk
Supreme Court of the United States
Washington, D.C. 20543

Re: United States v. Ali Danial Hemani, No. 24-1234

Dear Mr. Harris:

The petition for a writ of certiorari in the above-captioned case was granted on October 20, 2025, and petitioner's opening brief is currently due on December 4, 2025.

Because of the press of other cases, the parties respectfully request, under this Court's Rule 30.4, that the time within which to file petitioner's brief (and the joint appendix) be extended to and including December 12, 2025, and that the time within which to file respondent's brief be extended to and including January 20, 2026. If those extensions are granted, the reply brief would be due on February 19, 2026.

Both parties consent to this briefing schedule.

Sincerely,

D. John Sauer
Solicitor General

cc: See Attached Service List

24-1234
USA
ALI DANIAL HEMANI

NAZ PASHA AHMAD
MAIN STREET LEGAL SERVICES, LNC.
CUNY SCHOOL OF LAW
2 COURT SQUARE
LONG ISLAND CITY, NY 11101
440-454-0421
NAZ.AHMAD@LAW.CUNY.EDU

DAVID CHARLES BOYER, JR.
JEREMY GORDON, PLLC
1848 LONE STAR ROAD
MANSFIELD, TX 76063
972-483-4865
DAVID@NEWLANDLEGAL.COM

CAMILLE M. KNIGHT
LAW OFFICE OF CAMILLE M. KNIGHT
900 JACKSON STREET
SUITE 430
DALLAS, TX 75202
214-871-1133
CAMILLE@KNIGHTLAW.COM

CARL DAVID MEDDERS
BURLESON, PATE & GIBSON, LLP
FOUNDERS SQUARE
900 JACKSON STREET
SUITE 330
DALLAS, TX 75202
214-871-4900
DMEDDERS@BP-G.COM

ZACHARY L. NEWLAND
NEWLAND LEGAL, PLLC
P.O. BOX 3610
EVERGREEN , CO 80437
303-948-1489
ZACH@NEWLANDLEGAL.COM